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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

In Re: Undocketed - Review of Regulated Utilities
Year 2000 Preparation and Readiness
(Telecommunications)

Re:

Dear Ms. Bayo:
As per the Staff Workshop of March 19, 1999 and accompanying Notice for written

responses, attached is Time Warner AxS of Florida, L.P.’s timely amendment to its written
responses, filed March 9, 1999. You will also find a copy of this letter enclosed. Please

date-stamp this copy to indicate that the original was received and return the copy to me
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me

Thank you for your assistance in processing this filing
Respectfully,

PENNINGTON, MOORE, WILKINSON,
BELL & DUNBAR, P.A.

Melissa Reboso,
Legal Assistant to Peter M. Dunbar

Enclosures: As noted
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Florida Public Service Commission
Year 2000 Readiness Disclosure
Questions for ALL Local Exchange Companies,
All Alternative Local Exchange Companies,
And All Interexchange Companies

Follow-up to Question 14.

14.

Please describe your company’s contingency or disaster recovery plans for Year
2000 related network problems and the status of such plans. If such plans are still
being developed, please report the expected completion date. If such plans are
complete, please bring a copy to the workshop. If such plans are not yet complete,
please submit a copy to this Commission’s Division of Communications prior to July

1, 1999.

Time Warner Telecom has formalized disaster recovery plans and
contingency plans for all of our systems. These plans have undergone a full
and complete review and have been found to adequately address any Y2K
issues. These plans are proprietary to Time Warner Telecom.



